
Request for Proposals Number: 16-35 
Addendum 1 

Date:  July 5, 2016 
 

 

 
 
Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 



Request for Proposals Number: 16-35 
Addendum 1 

Date:  July 5, 2016 
 

 

 
 
Attached please find the following: 
 
Questions and RIPTA Response from Seven Outsource 
 
Questions and RIPTA Response from  PMA Companies 
 

Please be advised the Proposal Response 
Deadline has been extended until 1:00 pm on 
July 15, 2016 
 

Questions from Seven Outsource 
1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from India 

or Canada) 
RIPTA Response::  Your company must demonstrate an extensive 
knowledge of the  Rhode Island Workers Compensation legal environment 

2. 2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 RIPTA Response:   Yes as the situation may arise 
3.  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India 
 or Canada) 
 RIPTA Response:   See answer to question 1 
4.  Can we submit the proposals via email????? 
 RIPTA Response:   No RFP Responses must be submitted in the format 
 outlined in the RFP  
 

Questions from Seven Outsource 
1. Can we obtain a loss run which shows the following:  medical, indemnity, 

record only for the past 5 years? 
RIPTA Response:   The Report is attached to this addenda.  

2. Who is your current TPA? 
RIPTA Response:    

3.   Is there an excess WC policy in place?  If so, who is the carrier? What is 
 the SIR? 
 RIPTA Response:    
4.   Are Risk Control Services currently being provided to the City?  By the 
 TPA?  Some other vendor? 
 RIPTA Response:   No. 
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FY 2012 RIPTA Employee
RIPTA Injury Reserve Indemnity Medical Legal Misc. Claim

Claim # Date Total Paid Paid Paid Paid Total
07283 2/20/84 $14,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,300.00
09912 11/5/86 $28,814.02 $7,625.32 $0.00 $0.00 $36,439.34
11741 6/7/88 $30,334.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,334.83
11986 9/7/88 $10,277.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,277.97
21529 1/1/97 $0.00 $1,712.06 $0.00 $0.00 $1,712.06
20292 9/27/00 $32,057.16 -$272.74 $6,129.20 $300.00 $38,213.62
20731 8/19/01 $0.00 $1,714.03 $0.00 $0.00 $1,714.03
22693 5/4/05 $0.00 $483.45 $0.00 $0.00 $483.45
23401 10/12/06 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00
23655 4/4/07 $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00
23855 9/20/07 $0.00 $6.50 $0.00 $0.00 $6.50
24160 5/5/08 $0.00 $2,589.87 $0.00 $0.00 $2,589.87
24195 5/30/08 $0.00 $1,840.66 $0.00 $800.00 $2,640.66
24226 7/5/08 $32,755.99 $0.00 $4,990.00 $0.00 $37,745.99
24348 9/25/08 $0.00 $1,983.84 $0.00 $750.00 $2,733.84
24337 10/1/08 $0.00 $331.85 $0.00 $0.00 $331.85
24502 1/28/09 $0.00 $32.50 $0.00 $0.00 $32.50
24678 6/1/09 $34,545.07 $2,994.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 $39,139.07
24686 6/8/09 $0.00 $0.00 $850.00 $0.00 $850.00
24757 8/11/09 $41,958.53 $33,792.21 $1,800.00 $750.00 $78,300.74
24845 10/17/09 $0.00 $81.01 $0.00 $0.00 $81.01
24968 1/12/10 $0.00 $329.63 $0.00 $0.00 $329.63
24974 1/19/10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46.00 $46.00
25097 4/26/10 $6,465.60 $1,053.38 $850.00 $0.00 $8,368.98
25176 6/25/10 $0.00 $19.50 $0.00 $0.00 $19.50
25219 7/21/10 $0.00 $243.50 $0.00 $0.00 $243.50
25235 8/2/10 $0.00 $533.50 $0.00 $0.00 $533.50
25252 8/5/10 $0.00 $255.31 $970.00 $0.00 $1,225.31
25743 8/21/10 $1,350.00 $4,453.62 $850.00 $0.00 $6,653.62
25258 8/25/10 $842.40 $331.90 $0.00 $0.00 $1,174.30
25266 8/30/10 $5,673.17 $2,365.39 $850.00 $0.00 $8,888.56
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RIPTA Injury Reserve Indemnity Medical Legal Misc. Claim
Claim # Date Total Paid Paid Paid Paid Total
25270 9/7/10 $0.00 $65.31 $0.00 $0.00 $65.31
25290 9/23/10 $1,350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,350.00
25324 10/8/10 $0.00 $744.02 $0.00 $0.00 $744.02
25338 10/19/10 $10.86 $601.50 $0.00 $0.00 $612.36
25382 11/26/10 $27,846.03 $6,795.86 $1,295.00 $687.60 $36,624.49
25433 12/26/10 $0.00 $515.09 $0.00 $0.00 $515.09
25470 1/20/11 $0.00 $252.09 $0.00 $0.00 $252.09
25508 2/1/11 $0.00 $573.68 $0.00 $0.00 $573.68
25507 2/3/11 $180.00 $911.91 $180.00 $0.00 $1,271.91
25558 2/14/11 $9,647.11 $6,989.22 $850.00 $0.00 $17,486.33
25643 2/16/11 $4,500.00 $4,393.00 $850.00 $850.00 $10,593.00
25593 4/4/11 $270.00 -$297.39 $0.00 $0.00 -$27.39
25624 4/27/11 $29,230.83 $3,590.14 $0.00 $601.35 $33,422.32
25659 5/24/11 $0.00 $328.08 $0.00 $0.00 $328.08
25665 5/30/11 $0.00 $776.28 $0.00 $0.00 $776.28
25668 6/1/11 $0.00 $13.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.00
25667 6/2/11 $0.00 $280.52 $0.00 $0.00 $280.52
25675 6/2/11 $270.00 $341.46 $0.00 $0.00 $611.46
25708 6/23/11 $8,004.81 $3,634.39 $0.00 $0.00 $11,639.20
25711 6/28/11 $33,388.23 $65,023.84 $970.00 $0.00 $99,382.07
25723 7/1/11 $0.00 $3,014.37 $0.00 $0.00 $3,014.37
25724 7/1/11 $0.00 $110.00 $0.00 $138.00 $248.00
25725 7/5/11 $830.78 $67.82 $0.00 $0.00 $898.60
25726 7/5/11 $0.00 $520.55 $0.00 $0.00 $520.55
25803 7/6/11 $0.00 $378.57 $0.00 $0.00 $378.57
25727 7/8/11 $9,259.98 $4,142.77 $0.00 $301.00 $13,703.75
25730 7/12/11 $4,570.41 $5,383.34 $0.00 $0.00 $9,953.75
25742 7/18/11 $6,776.56 $2,580.64 $0.00 $0.00 $9,357.20
25767 8/18/11 $7,242.90 $3,073.59 $0.00 $0.00 $10,316.49
25770 8/22/11 $0.00 $1,544.32 $0.00 $0.00 $1,544.32
25796 9/12/11 $7,030.14 $8,165.87 $1,120.00 $750.00 $17,066.01
25799 9/19/11 $9,913.65 $2,132.40 $850.00 $0.00 $12,896.05
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RIPTA Injury Reserve Indemnity Medical Legal Misc. Claim
Claim # Date Total Paid Paid Paid Paid Total
25800 9/20/11 $5,881.96 $2,082.27 $0.00 $750.00 $8,714.23
25801 9/20/11 $757.77 $1,102.51 $0.00 $0.00 $1,860.28
25817 9/29/11 $0.00 $225.30 $0.00 $0.00 $225.30
25820 9/29/11 $23,900.06 $10,781.17 $0.00 $0.00 $34,681.23
25819 9/30/11 $9,185.88 $3,742.59 $0.00 $0.00 $12,928.47
25866 10/7/11 $0.00 $3,059.54 $0.00 $0.00 $3,059.54
25828 10/10/11 $0.00 $169.00 $0.00 $0.00 $169.00
25851 10/12/11 $642.21 $378.57 $0.00 $0.00 $1,020.78
25850 10/13/11 $4,748.16 $3,000.95 $1,220.00 $950.00 $9,919.11
25865 10/25/11 $1,087.49 $551.09 $0.00 $0.00 $1,638.58
25900 10/31/11 $0.00 $174.75 $0.00 $0.00 $174.75
25881 11/1/11 $11,073.55 $2,074.01 $0.00 $686.00 $13,833.56
25909 11/18/11 $578.07 $647.02 $0.00 $0.00 $1,225.09
25908 11/20/11 $7,856.91 $14,754.74 $0.00 $0.00 $22,611.65
25929 12/5/11 $103.90 $430.65 $0.00 $0.00 $534.55
25960 12/20/11 $0.00 $543.59 $0.00 $0.00 $543.59
25967 12/22/11 $6,681.30 $2,428.91 $0.00 $1,225.70 $10,335.91
25974 1/3/12 $0.00 $725.15 $0.00 $0.00 $725.15
25986 1/3/12 $19,503.88 $7,945.36 $0.00 $700.00 $28,149.24
25985 1/9/12 $5,163.60 $3,140.96 $0.00 $0.00 $8,304.56
25987 1/13/12 $15,144.61 $7,346.81 $0.00 $750.00 $23,241.42
26008 1/25/12 $1,407.04 $998.87 $0.00 $0.00 $2,405.91
26016 1/26/12 $0.00 $848.02 $0.00 $0.00 $848.02
26013 1/27/12 $0.00 $362.60 $0.00 $0.00 $362.60
26015 1/30/12 $0.00 $414.91 $0.00 $0.00 $414.91
26028 2/6/12 $8,564.15 $3,446.90 $0.00 $500.50 $12,511.55
26041 2/21/12 $0.00 $0.00 $239.00 $141.00 $380.00
26049 2/26/12 $0.00 $162.50 $0.00 $0.00 $162.50
26048 2/29/12 $11,572.03 $1,216.58 $0.00 $0.00 $12,788.61
26073 2/29/12 $0.00 $2,370.22 $0.00 $0.00 $2,370.22
26070 3/8/12 $3,940.10 $858.12 $0.00 $0.00 $4,798.22
26069 3/9/12 $7,658.03 $2,448.04 $0.00 $0.00 $10,106.07
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RIPTA Injury Reserve Indemnity Medical Legal Misc. Claim
Claim # Date Total Paid Paid Paid Paid Total
26075 3/13/12 $0.00 $680.28 $0.00 $0.00 $680.28
26079 3/16/12 $0.00 $821.14 $0.00 $0.00 $821.14
26084 3/27/12 $0.00 $209.07 $0.00 $0.00 $209.07
26086 3/27/12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
26095 3/28/12 $0.00 $319.02 $0.00 $0.00 $319.02
26096 4/1/12 $588.53 $2,024.04 $0.00 $0.00 $2,612.57
26100 4/7/12 $698.73 $103.21 $0.00 $0.00 $801.94
26101 4/9/12 $0.00 $1,347.61 $0.00 $0.00 $1,347.61
26113 4/13/12 $2,137.48 $1,854.38 $0.00 $0.00 $3,991.86
26135 5/3/12 $6,118.26 $4,192.83 $0.00 $0.00 $10,311.09
26140 5/4/12 $608.37 $309.17 $0.00 $0.00 $917.54
26142 5/5/12 $3,407.71 $4,549.43 $0.00 $0.00 $7,957.14
26166 5/18/12 $2,318.54 $2,100.36 $0.00 $0.00 $4,418.90
26170 5/23/12 $0.00 $205.76 $0.00 $0.00 $205.76
26181 5/30/12 $3,643.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,643.24
TOTAL $570,693.59 $288,294.53 $26,463.20 $11,677.15 $897,128.47

$897,128.47
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